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51 UBIAVE 1, #31-25 PAYA URL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX @ (065) 62564315

Your Ref: TBA
Date: 4/9/2019

Our Ref: CC3/TMI19015615/Ktf3

The Motor Claims Department
TOKIO MARINE INSURANCE SINGAPORE LTD

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO, SHD 5470C .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above-mentioned vehicle
on _03/09/2019 at the premises of M/s TRANSCAB _ and have the following to
report: -

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  31.112.88
Revised Estimate Amount . S8 3.450.65
“Check™ Items Amount 8% 233302
Market Value 1 5%

LTA Reimbursement Value 5% -
Nett Value : 8% -

Description of Damage:

B o c: YRS

he vehicle sustamf:d damages . = —

at the ofs front portion. { rg ]
o — ':._—ﬁ-'l

Repair days: 3 offside

Comments/ Present Status:
Damages Consistent.

Yours faithfully

Kenneth Kong
Automotive Assessor



Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 4 September 2019 11:44 AM

To: 'Motor Claims’

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE
LTD, DOA: 1/9/2019, SHD 5470C (TP VEHICLE), YL 9389K (Ol WVEHICLE)

Attachments: ESTIMATE.pdf; SHD 5470C GIA REPORT.pdf: PRELI ADVISED OF SHD 5470C.pdf

Dear Sir'Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5470C at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES
PTE LTD.NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 3/9/2019

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair.

Kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Bost Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: G6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)



Denise TaI (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 20 September 2019 5:11 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: FW: SHD 5470C / TP / TOKIO MARINE / DOA: 01/09/2019 -- AAD1909-001
Attachments: ESTIMATE. pdf

Hi Denise

We submit $ 3,450.65 (before GST).

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai ¥in

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.208

«¥* please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore S69111
Main Line: (45) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65] 6287 7764
wWebsite: www . franscab.com.sg

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto) [mailto:denisetay@lkkauto.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin. ng@transcab.com.sg>

Subject: SHD 5470C /TP / TOKIO MARINE / DOA: 01/09/2019

Dear Wai Yin,

Can finalize?

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handlar

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: syr@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408333)

This email has been checked for viruses by JWG antwlrus snftware.
5 www.avg.com
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» Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Wehicle Owner Particulars
Owner 1D Typa:

Owner |

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicke Make:

ehicle Madel:

Primary Colaur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis Mo

PAaximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Qriginal Registration Date
First Registration Date:
Tramsfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligitility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category.

COE Period(Years):

POP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:
Message

BADEITNE Dakata Enaoim:

Company
B7EK

SHOS470C

Yes

02 5ep 2017

TOYOTA

PRIUS SDR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Red

2018

27R2B7E684
JTDKBIFUS03079168
P00 KW (120 bhpi
$26,605,00

25 Jan 2019

25 Jan 2019

0

£14,247.00

Yes
24 Jan 2027
$10.6B5.00

24 Jan 2027

A« Car up to 1600cc & #7wW (130bhp)
8

$20,B38.00

$146,670.00

§27,355.00

Please note that the B-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reackes its statutory [iFespan (it applicable), whichever is earlier

The information contained herein is carrect as at 02 5ep 2019

OK

PS5 w1 11 g v g LR b CRAAAA B T Pl G AT LTI LW 1t S BT UL T 1 R W i LT L

11



ITHD T430 ¢

BLK 642 YISHUN STREET 61
#08-250

Pastlcode TEOG42

Address

Was driver an employze of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Ralalionship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own =
Vehicle =

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Wehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident SIDE SWIPE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)

invalved in the accident 2
Was any body injured in the Accident? MO
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambula nc:e"? NO
Was any other material or property damaged? YES
| have been apprnacp&d by unknown person(s) MO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers [Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please stale which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? MO

If ¥es, against whom?
Circumstances of Accident

ON 01/09/2010 AT ABOUT 07T15HRS, MY TAX] WAS STATIONARY IN THE PARKING LOT ALONG GEYLANG LORONG 17. |
WAS IN MY TAXI TALKING ON THE PHONE AND SUDDENLY | FELT AN IMPACT ON THE RIGHT SIDE PORTION OF MY
TAX|. VEHICLE B(YL8389K) HAS COLLIDED ONTO THE RIGHT PORTION OF MY TAXL

Attachment(s)

Are actident photos available for attachment? YES

Was thare any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? WO

Wehicle Registration Number YL9389K

vehicle Make/ Maodel/Colour LORRY

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Name of Drver
NRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Wature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger {Including Driver)

Page 2 of &
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DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I 4 GIh Bupet

DECLARATION

I/'We declare the foregoing particulars are

| ein}/ewf pect.

1

e, )

Palicyholder's Sigratura
Date & Time:

GLEAMC skerrhFlanForm, W'

ﬂr'Nifi,'E-’l'En:turl
{if driver i not the palisyholder)
Date & Time:

Reporiing Centre Persannel’s Signature
Mama:
NEIC/FIN Mo

Paged ol B




.

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd SVor / Lrbosrny s ~ AAD1909-001
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No.: 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330 /thw’w? Vs @/ﬁ,- 77
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHD 5470C
Vehicle No.. SHD 5470C
Chassis No.: JTDKB3FU603079168
Vehicle Make: TOYOTA
\Vehicle Model: PRIUS
Date of Accident : 1% 1.9.19
Third Party Insurer : TOKIO MARINE
Date of Registration : 25/1/2019
PART LIST
1 1 PANEL SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR, RH § %7 126400
2 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR OPENING TRIM, RH $ . 31690 X
3 1 CHECK ASSY, FRONT DOOR $ 7217 156.60 —
4 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR FIX WINDOW, RH $ ‘e 7550 &
5 1 RUN, FRONT DOOR GLASS, RH $ Jin (15120 X
6 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR, RH 3 228.10
7 1  LOCK ASSY, FRONT DOOR W/MOTOR, RH $ ;59270
8 1 HANDLE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, OUTSIDE RH $ S X 38560 X
9 1 FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING RH $ 2//188.60 —
10 1 MOULDING, FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME, FRONT RH $ fey 3810 X
11 1  HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, LOWER RH $ 207 9410 —
12 1 HINGE ASSY, FRONT DOOR, UPPER RH $ Dry g3.40 —
13 1 MOTOR ASSY, POWER WINDOW REGULATOR, RH $ Fu L 79150 X
14 1 REGULATOR SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR WINDOW, RH $ Juo f 23510 K
15 1  MOULDING ASSY, BODY ROCKER PANEL, RH $ J 58330
16 1 REINFORCE SUB-ASSY, ROCKER, OUTER RH $ T 57210
17 1 REINFORCEMENT SUB-ASSY, ROCKER PANEL, RH $ T 33660
18 1 RIGHT SIDE VIEW MIRROR $ B 27552
19 1  WIRE, FRONT DOOR, RH $ ey 45410 P X
50 1 MOULDING, FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME, UPPER RH $ J= 9050
51 1  FRAME SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR, FRONT LOWER RH $ I~ 142,90
22 1 MOULDING, FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME, REAR RH $ l'< 5580
23 1 FRAME SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR, REAR LOWER RH $ I'~ 8760
24 1 COVER, FRONT DOOR SERVICE HOLE, RH $ Fes 18570
25 1  TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.1 RH $ e, 1310 —
26 1  TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.2 RH $ “z, 4290 —
27 1  TAPE, BLACK OUT, NO.3 RH g My 2590
28 1  GLASS SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR, RH $ Fz, 51480 x
29 1 WEATHERSTRIP, FRONT DOOR GLASS, INMER RH 3 fi. 13630 %



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 1330
CO./GST Reqg. No. 2010196266

SHD 5470C

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

LU = - T A 1 L W A - LT C I S e

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

_— b ek et b =i et =2 &

BOARD SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR TRIM, RH
COVER, FRONT DOOR QUTSIDE HANDLE, RH

FRAME SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR QUTSIDE HANDLE, RH
HANDLE SUB-ASSY, FRONT DOOR INSIDE, RH

MASTER SWITCH ASSY,MULTIPLEX NETWORK
ARMREST ASSY, FRONT, RH

CABLE, FRONT DOOR INSIDE LOCKING, RH(FOR LOCK / UNLOCK KNOB)

CYLINDER SET, LOCK

KEY, BLANK

KEY, CUT

FRONT FENDER RH

EXTENSION, FRONT FENDER, RH

COVER SUB-ASSY, FRONT PILLAR, UPR RH
LINER, FRONT FENDER, RH

FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH

SEAL, FENDER APRON MUDGUARD, RH
PROTECTOR, FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL, RH
FROMT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH

FRONT HEADLAMP RH

COMPUTER SUB-ASSY, HEADLAMP, RH NO.1
MOTOR, HEADLAMP LEVELING, RH

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH

Special Nett
FRONT DOOR STICKER "TRANS-CAB"
FRONT DOOR STICKER "CLASSIC"
FRONT WHEEL RIM
FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER
CLIP, FRONT FENDER LINER
BUMPER CLIP FRT
WINDSCREEN SEALANT
FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING
FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL

TOTAL
25%

TOTAL

AAD1909-001

F"\‘_ 737.90 ¥
’n 1760 ¢
Ty 191.10%
o 9530 ¢

fun '/ 809.40

ll 14170 %
P 4250%
S 24520 X
e 8660 X
19520 X
A 963.80 X
I~ 4880 %
Ar7 9830
L 20070 ¥
Ny 8650 ——
P 5090
T 9230
T 90775

~ 2,909.04
I 49230 P
o 41310
S 50910
S, 11270

o)

18,566.31
4,641.58

Hﬂm%mmw%m%mmmm%mmmmﬁ#%mwmmm

13,924.73

fosn
. 80,00
e /ST 80.00
Sy 157055
S 17580
A 2200
A 66.00

e 25380 )4
A/a. 12000
A 100,00

;5 e e B e W e B

2,468.15




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 563111
Tel No. : 6287 b66E Fax Mo.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 5470C

TOTAL PARTS $

LABOUR
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion.

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary Portion, Remove
And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And Realign The Same

To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas.
To apply paint protection system (PPS) maintain and enhancement

Labour charge to mount and dismount vehicle on jig bench, to facilitate
repair.

To remove and refit interior fittings, trimings, garnish, fittings and other, to
enable repair.

To transfer of front door fittings, attachment and perform water seepage
test.

To Check Electrical Lighting Concerned.
Towing Fees
To transfer of Fender fittings, attachments and perform water seepage test.

To transfer of Front Bumper fittings, attachments and perform water
seepage test.

To transfer of tire, im and on wheel balancing.
To check steering geometry and computer wheel alignment
To transfer of front windscreen glass to facilitate bodywork repair.

TOTAL
Over All Total

(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days

AAD1909-001
16,392.88
a/(,’;e(
$ 6,000.00
Ccor
$ 6,000.00
$ Fe/ 17000
$ Ao 38000 X
$ L 380,00 X
$ A~ 38000 X
$ 'L ¢ 170.00
$ Za7 17000
$ Fe7 170,00
g “va_ 170.00
$ A 17000 x
$ T 17000 X
$ A 22000 X
$ e 170.00X
$ 14,720.00
$ 31,112.88
20-days

Fota,,



Adjuster Report Page | of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno:1sesoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/TMI19015615/KTF3INZ

Date: 03/10/2019
REFERENCE
::::::::g Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Lid ~ Policy No: MS002475
Claimant ’
Vehicle No : SHDS470C Insured Vehicle No : YL83839K
Date of Loss:  01/09/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1906843
DE 1 HICL
Reg No: SHDS470C
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) Engine No: 27R2BDBEE4
Reg. Date: 25/01/2019 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FUB03079168
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 48430 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car
3 N/A
Price:
Sum Insured (53%): Market Value/New Car Price
TT |
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/65R15
Front Left Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Left Side: Giti 9 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Right Side: Giti @ mm
The above values represent the remaining lyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 16,392.88 2,230.65 14,162.23 86.39
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 14,720.00 1,220.00 13,500.00 91.71
Faintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 31,112.88 3,450.65 27,662.23 88.91
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 2,177.90 241.55 1,8936.36 88 91
Nett Amount (5§) 33.290.78 3,692.20 29,598.58 88.91
I TION
Date of Assignment: 12/09/2019
Date Inspected: 03/08/2019 Inspected At: Trans-cab Auto Services Ple Ltd (Ang
Mo Kio)

2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63
Singapore 569111
Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager: DEMISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This rapor represents our fndings at the ime and place of inspeclion staled herein. Such inspection has been camied ouf fo e best of our

knowiedge and ability but any other falily under any other circurnstances is hereby exprossly axcluded.

hitps://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Oct 2019)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 HYBRID CVT (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: ({Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHD5470C)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker an the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk °,

Recommended Parts
Part

Ne. Qty .. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *PANEL SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR,RH Bent 1,264.00FL *1,264.00 FL
2 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,FRONT DOOR OPENING TRIM,RH Serviceable 316.90FL *-FL
3 1 *CHECK ASSY,FRONT DOOR Distorted 1586.60FL *156.60FL
4 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,FRONT DOOR FIX WINDOW,RH Serviceable 75.50 FL *-FL
5] 1 *RUN,FRONT DOOR GLASS,RH Serviceable 151.20 FL *-FL
6 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,FRONT DOOR,RH Cut 228 10FL *22B10FL
T 1 *LOCK ASSY,FRONT DOOR WIMOTOR,RH Bent 592.7OFL *592.70FL
8 1 *HANDLE ASSY,FRONT DOOR,OUTSIDE RH Serviceable 385.60 FL *.FL
9 1 *FRONT DOOR OUTER MOULDING RH Distorted 188.60FL *18B.60FL
g L *“MOULDING,FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME,FRONT  Serviceable 38.10FL *-FL
RH
11 1 *HINGE ASSY,FRONT DOOR,LOWER RH Distorted 94 10FL  "94.10FL
12 1 *HINGE ASSY,FRONT DOOR,UPPER RH Distorted 8340FL "8B340FL
13 1 *MOTOR ASSY.POWER WINDOW REGULATOR,RH Serviceable 791.50FL *-FL
14 1 *REGULATOR SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR WINDOW,RH  Serviceable 235.10FL *-FL
15 =l *MOULDING ASSY,BODY ROCKER PANEL,RH Serviceable 583.30 FL “-FL
16 1 *REINFORCE SUB-ASSY ROCKER,OUTER RH Repair 572.10FL *FL
L i | *REINFORCEMENT SUE-ASSY,ROCKER PANEL,RH Repair 336.60 FL *-FL
18 1 *RIGHT SIDE VIEW MIRROR Serviceable 1.275.52FL *-FL
19 1 “WIRE,FRONT DOOR,RH Serviceable 454 10FL *-FL
20 1 ;{f{GULDING.FRﬂNT DOOR WINDOW FRAME,UPPER  Serviceable 90.50 FL “FL
21 1 *ERAME SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR,FRONT LOWER RH Serviceable 142.90 FL *-FL
22 1 *MOULDING,FRONT DOOR WINDOW FRAME,REAR RH Serviceable 55.80FL *-FL
23 1 *FRAME SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR,REAR LOWER RH  Serviceable 87.60FL *-FL
24 1 *COVER,FRONT DOOR SERVICE HOLE,RH Serviceabls 185.70 FL *-FL
25 1 *TAPE BLACK OUT,NO 1 RH Mecessary 13.10FL *13.10FL
28 1 *TAPE BLACK OUT,NO 2 RH Necessary 4290FL *4290FL
27 1 *TAPE BLACK OUT,NO 3 RH Necessary 2590FL *2580FL
28 1 *GLASS SUB-ASSY FRONT DOOR,RH Serviceabls 514.80 FL *-FL
29 1 *WEATHERSTRIP,FRONT DOOR GLASS,INNER RH Serviceable 136.30 FL *<FL
ao 1 *BOARD SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR TRIM,RH Serviceable T37.90FL “-FL
31 1 *COVER,FRONT DOOR OUTSIDE HANDLE,RH Serviceable 1760 FL *-FL
2 1 *FRAME SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR OUTSIDE Serviceable 191.10FL *-FL
HAMNDLE,RH
33 1 *HANDLE SUB-ASSY,FRONT DOOR INSIDE,RH Serviceabls 95.30FL *-FL
34 1 *MASTER SWITCH ASSY ,MULTIPLEX NETWORK Serviceable 809.40 FL *-FL
B 1 *ARMREST ASSY,FRONT RH Serviceable 141.70FL *FL
| 1 *CABLE,FRONT DOOR INSIDE LOCKING RH (FOR Serviceable 42 50FL *-FL
LOCK/UNLOCK KNOB)
iy 1 *CYLINDER SET,LOCK Serviceable 245 20 FL *-FL
B 1 *KEY,BLANK Serviceable 86.60 FL *-FL
3/ 1 *KEY,CUT Serviceable 19520 FL *-FL
40 1 *FRONT FENDER RH Repair 963.80 FL *-FL
i : Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRad) uster&fuseaction=g... 3/10/2019



Adjuster Report Page 3 of 4
Part . ‘-
No. Qty .o Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount
41 1 *EXTENSION,FRONT FENDER,RH Serviceable 48.80FL *-FL
42 1 *COVER SUB-ASSY,FRONT PILLAR,UPR RH Missing 98.30FL  *88.30FL
43 1 *LINER,FRONT FENDER,RH Serviceable 200.70FL *-FL
44 1 *FRONT FENDER EMBLEM RH Necessary 86.50FL *B6.50FL
45 1 *SEAL FENDER APRON MUDGUARD,RH Serviceable 50.90 FL “-FL
46 1 “PROTECTOR,FRONT FENDER SIDE PANEL,RH Serviceable 82,30 FL *-FL
47 1 *FRONT LED LAMP (LOWER) RH Serviceable 907.75FL *-FL
48 1 *FRONT HEADLAMP RH Serviceabls 2,909.04 FL *-FL
48 1 *COMPUTER SUB-ASSY,HEADLAMP,RH NO.1 Serviceable 492 30 FL “~FL
50 1 *MOTOR HEADLAMP LEVELING,RH Serviceable 413.10FL *-FL
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER Serviceable 508.10FL *-FL
52 1 *FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 112.70FL *-FL
53 1 *FRONT DOOR STICKER TRANS-CAB Necessary 80.00FS *60.00FS
54 1 *FRONT DOOR STICKER CLASSIC Necessary BO.OOFS *15.00FS
55 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM Serviceable 1,570.55F3 *-FS
56 1 *FRONT WHEEL RIM COVER Serviceable 175.80F5 *-F3
57 1 *CLIP,FRONT FENDER LINER Mot 22.00FS5 *-FS
Mecessary
58 1 *BUMPER CLIP FRT Not 66.00FS *-FS
Necessary
58 1 “WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot 253.80F5 *-FS
Necessary
60 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot 120.00F5 *-F5
MNecessary
B1 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot 100.00FS *-FS
MNecessary
F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. L=ListhemDisc. = —
Sub Total (35) 21,034.46  2,949.20
- List ltem Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S$) 4.641.58 718.55
Total Parts (S$) 16,392.88 2,230.65
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Particulars

Labour ltems

"

2

1

12

13

14

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED
PORTION

PANEL BEATING KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS

TO APPLY PAINT PROTECTION SYSTEM (PPS)
MAINTAIN AND ENHANCEMENT

LABOUR CHARGE TO MOUNT AND DISMOUNT VEHICLE
ON JIG BENCH,TO FACILITATE REPAIR

TO REMOVE AND REFIT INTERIOR
FITTINGS, TRIMINGS,GARNISH, FITTINGS AND OTHER,TO
ENABLE REPAIR

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT DOOR
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

TO CHECK ELECTRICAL LIGHTING CONCERNED

TOWING FEES

TO TRANSFER OF FENDER FITTINGS,ATTACHMENTS
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT BUMPER

FITTINGS,ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

TO TRANSFER OF TIRE,RIM AND ON WHEEL
BALANCING

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO TRANSFER OF FRONT WINDSCREEN GLASS TO
FACILITATE BODYWORK REPAIR

Gross Labour Cost (S$)

Lab.Type

Mew

MNew

Mew

Mew

Mew

MNew

New

New

New
Mew

New

Mew

Mew

Mew

Repairer's

6,000.00

6,000.00

170.00
380.00

380.00

380.00

170.00

170.00

170.00
170.00

170.00

170.00
220.00

170.00

14,720.00

Page 4 of 4

Amount

B60.00

400.00

30.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

60.00

20.00
50.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1,220.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-out.
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